Janet Mason

From: Dave Zellner

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 3:23 PM

To: Janet Mason; John Suniga (john.suniga@sfmd.az.gov)
Cc: Larry Kirch; Kathy Connelly

Subject: RE: Mirage Sports Grill

For the Building Department there are some concerns with the conditions of the rear exit doors which were discussed
with Eric the owner. | also mentioned them to John Suniga.

| don't think they affect the area designated for the wagering, so | have no issues with the license being approved. Dave
Z.

From: Janet Mason

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 2:29 PM

To: Dave Zeliner; John Suniga (john.suniga@sfmd.az.gov)
Cc: Larry Kirch; Kathy Connelly

Subject: Mirage Sports Grifl

| have not yet received your department recommendation for the off track wagering at Mirage Sports Grill for Turf
Paradise. Please have your recommendation to me no fater than noon tomorrow so that this can be on the May 19
meeting agenda.

Joan Mason

Deputy City Clerk

City of Apache Junction

300 E. Superstition Boufevard
Apache Junction, AZ 85119
(480) 474-5068
jmason@aijcity.net
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